



Livonia Public Schools

District Services

Date: October 13, 2025

To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent

From: William Green, Assistant Superintendent of Operations & District Services

Re: Civil Engineering Update 2026

I would like to inform you that Brian Weber from Plante Moran Realpoint and I will be providing an update to the Board of Education regarding our due diligence efforts in securing professional civil engineer services for the upcoming Sinking Fund projects planned for the 2026 school year.

This update will include an overview of our evaluation process, key criteria for selection, and the timeline for finalizing our recommendation.

Recommendation

All proposals were due to Plante Moran Realpoint on September 16 and upon review, and post bid interviews, Spalding DeDecker will be selected as our Civil Engineers for the Sinking Fund 2026 projects in Livonia Public Schools. We would like to also thank the other companies who submitted RFPs and appreciate our professional relationship with them. Attached are the recommendation letters of Plante Moran Realpoint, Owners Representative, regarding this work. Thank you!

c: Board of Education

WG/AS